From: Walter Winner

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2019 11:05 AM

Subject: Spring Concert

Hey gang

One more practice before our Spring Concert. After working on an order for this concert I don't think
we had enough music for it. I might be wrong. We will find out Tuesday night. So having said that I
pulled another selection from the Black Book. You will need to pull Star Spangled Banner, Stars and
Stripes Forever, and maybe Colonel Bogey from your Black Book or please try to get to practice early
S0 we can get you what you need. List and probable order are attached.

Thanks

Dave

See you Tuesday!



New Schedule as of 3-30-2019

Proposed Schedule for CPSCB 2019

Sunday, April 7........ 3 PM Spring Concert.............. Emmitt Chapel
Friday, June 14............ Flag Day 5:307?......... Pumpkin Show Park?
Sunday, June 16...Horse Races....12:30...................... Fairgrounds
Sunday, July 21 Joint Concert W/Chillicothe Band............ Mt. Oval
Sunday, August 4.....Concert,. SPM........................ Ashville Park

Sunday, August 25.....Concert..6 PM...Laurelville Methodist Church

Wednesday, September 11..911 Program..7 PM....Crossroads Church

Tuesday, October 15....Concert... 5 PM....o0: . Pumpkin Show Park

Wednesday, October 16 Concert..6 PM........ 121 E. Franklin St Rear
Parade...§ PM

Thursday, October 17....Concert..5 PM........... Pumpkin Show Park
Parade...8 PM

Friday, October 18....... Concert..6 PM....... 121 E Franklin St Rear
Saturday, November 23.....10 AM......... Lancaster Christmas Parade
Sunday, November 24....Tuba Christmas..3 PM..Pumpkin Show Park
Saturday, November 30. . . cuevsss s s sassnss Circleville Christmas Parade
Sunday, December 8...Christmas Concert..3 PM........ Emmitt Chapel

Tuesday, December 10.. Party at the “Sunnyside” The Winners’



Spring Concert 2019
Sunday, April 7th 3 PM
Emmett Chapel

Dress Up

Star Spangled Banner
Best Broadway Marches
Theme from “Superman”
Colonel Bogey March

The Wizard of Oz

The Jungle Book

“Annie” Overture

Let Freedom Ring

Grease!

Highlights from “Mary Poppins”

In The Presence of Heros

Stars and Stripes Forever



